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1230 South Boulevard 
Baraboo, WI 53913 
 
P (608) 356-2771 

TF (800) 362-4505 

F (608) 356-2770 

 
www.msa-ps.com 

October 14, 2019 
 
 
Thomas Judge Estate Trust 
c/o Stephanie Judge 
1115 Mohican Pass 
Madison, WI  53711 
 
Re: Proposal for Groundwater Sampling 
 Former Judge’s Cleaners, 257 Division Street, Stevens Point, WI 
 BRRTS# 02-50-000298 
 
Dear Steph: 
 
Based on recent communications with you and Matt Thompson, the DNR 
project manager for this site, MSA Professional Services, Inc. (MSA) presents 
the following scope of work and cost estimate for your review and approval: 
 

 Records indicate the monitoring wells have not been sampled since April 
2010.  MSA proposes a full round of groundwater sampling from all 
existing wells for VOCs.  This includes wells J-1, J-2, J-3 and J-3D on the 
former Judge’s Cleaners property, wells KFC-1R, KFC-2, KFC-3, and 
KFC-4R on the Kentucky Fried Chicken property, wells TB-1 and TB-1D 
on the Pizza Hut property; and wells UWSP-1, UWSP-1D, UWSP-2, 
UWSP-3, UWSP-3D, UWSP-4, UWSP-4D, UWSP-5, and UWSP-5D on 
the University of Wisconsin - Steven’s Point property (19 wells total).  The 
purpose is to determine current groundwater plume concentrations and 
to check the condition of the wells for possible damage since the last time 
they were sampled.  The property owners/managers for the three offsite 
properties will be contacted prior to sampling to confirm access and notify 
them of the work. 

 

 Prepare a brief status report with the results of the sampling.  The status 
report will note any well condition issues.  MSA will also input the historic 
groundwater monitoring data into an updated table with the new results, 
along with current groundwater standards.  The report will also include a 
brief discussion of trends in the data. 

 
Please note that since the wells have not been sampled since 2010, additional 
effort may be required to locate the wells, some of which may be buried, and 
to complete well maintenance.  If the field work cannot be completed prior to 
the onset of frozen ground/snow cover, MSA will delay the work until Spring to 
avoid incurring excessive charges for locating the wells. 
 
Attached are the DERF spreadsheets outlining the estimated costs for the 
scope of work outlined above.  The total estimated cost is $7,285.00.  MSA 
will not markup any subcontractor prices; you will charged only for direct costs 
from subs.  MSA will not exceed this estimate without your prior approval.  I 
have enclosed two copies of an MSA agreement.  To indicate your approval 
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to proceed with this scope of work, please sign one copy of the agreement and return it to me 
in the enclosed envelope. 
 
Please call with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 

 
Jayne Englebert, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist 
 
Cc: Matt Thompson, DNR Project Manager 
 Richard Lyster, MSA 
 










